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Memorandum for General RFP Configuration

To:
Vendors responding to LOC 34527 for FoxPro application upgrades for Mississippi Development Authority (MDA)

From:
David L. Litchliter

Date:
June 10, 2003

Subject: 
Responses to questions submitted by vendors 

Contact Name:
Aaron Van Hoff
Contact Phone Number: 
601-359-9608
Contact E-mail Address:
avanhoff@its.state.ms.us 

The following questions were submitted to ITS.  The questions are presented below as they were submitted to ITS.  We have attempted to answer as clearly as possible and hope this information will assist you in formulating your response.

1.      Since you are asking for fixed bid proposals, would it be possible for interested vendors to see a demonstration of the applications (individual or group demonstration) so we can get a firm understanding of the scope of work?  If this is not possible, would it be possible to get a CD containing the applications to be converted so we fully understand the software to be converted and the magnitude of data to be converted?

Response:  The requests above will not be able to be met due to time constraints of this Letter of Configuration.

2.      Does MDA have the "current" source code for each program? 

Response:  Yes.
3.      Is the winning vendor expected to install the new applications on each MDA workstation that requires each respective application?  If the vendor is expected to do this, would this not require several days of on-site work?

Response:  See answer to question number 4 below.
4.      In sections 1.6, 1.7, and 1.8, could you provide your definition of "turnkey application upgrade"?  Does this simply mean the conversion and re-compilation of the software from one version (e.g. FoxPro 2.6) to the new version (e.g. FoxPro 7.0)? Or does it have a larger meaning?

Response:  The vendor will be responsible for all coding, testing, debugging, compiling and anything else necessary to upgrade the systems to Visual FoxPro (except for the Executive Phone Message System which must be converted to .NET), installation of the systems on the MDA network, installation of any runtime files or other software needed so that the systems will run on the client computers from the network, all user documentation, all system documentation, and the training of end users and technical support staff.
5.      Section 1.7 specifies two fields (NAICS and SIC codes) must be added to the application.  Once the fields are added, is the vendor expected to populate these fields with the proper codes or will MDA personnel do this?  If the vendor is expected to do this, please specify how many records are in the database.

Response:  The vendor must populate the new NAICS fields. The New and Expanded database contains 10,250 records and the Available Buildings database contains 1,305 records.

If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance, please contact Aaron Van Hoff at (601) 359-9608 or via e-mail at avanhoff@its.state.ms.us. 
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